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DATE: January 13, 2014
TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Delores Reecy, Administrative Assistant I1I, Division of Accounting and Financ@ IIL

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets during December 2013

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of December
2013, identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to
their source.
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During December 2013

DOCKET TITLE

130024-E1

Petition for
expedited approval
ol asset
optimization
incentive
mechanism, by
Tampa Electric
Company.

Division of Accounting & Finance

DOCUMENT LEAD STE./ATT. STATUS
00843-13 Lester Staff recom fld;
Barrera awaiting order

RETURN

DESCRIPTION RETAIN
TECO ( Bc,abl_[y N
% ONFIDENTIAL)
Tighlighted

i_l%l ormation on
ates stamp pages
16 and 17 gfp
responses to
staff's first data
guest (Nos. 13
and 14). business
information.



Total number of records:





